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MEMORANDUM

To:  Senate Committee on Ways and Means
From: Office of Revisor of Statutes

Date: February 11, 2025

Subject: SB 2, as amended by Senate Committee

Senate Bill No. 2 validates the results of the May 21, 2024, election for the bond issuance
question submitted by the board of education of USD 200, Greeley county, authorizing the board
of education to issue general obligation bonds in an amount not to exceed $4,600,000 to improve
school facilities.

The bill was referred separately to the Senate Committee on Local Government,
Transparency and Ethics and the Senate Committee on Ways and Means. On Wednesday,
February 5, 2025, the Senate Committee on Local Government, Transparency and Ethics
amended SB 2 by including an amendment to K.S.A. 10-120 to provide that notice of a
municipal bond election shall be published on the website of the county election office of any
county where the election is to be conducted if such county election office has a website. If
published on the website, such publication shall remain on the website until the day after the
election. Current law requiring the publication of such notice in a newspaper of general
circulation in the municipality is unchanged.

The bill becomes effective upon publication in the Kansas register.



